



To Members of Thorp Arch Parish Council

You are hereby summoned to attend the next meeting of Thorp Arch Parish Council. Members of the public and press are welcome to attend. Members of the public may make representations to the Council under item 4 according to the Council's standing orders.

Agenda

For the Meeting of the Council to be held at All Saints Church on

Monday 15th November 2021 at 7.00pm

- 1. PUBLIC REPRESENTATIONS**
- 2. TO RECEIVE APOLOGIES AND APPROVE REASONS FOR ABSENCE**
- 3. POLICE MATTERS**
- 4. TO RECEIVE ANY DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST and CONSIDERATION of DISPENSATIONS**
- 5. TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON MONDAY 11th OCTOBER 2021**
- 6. TO CONSIDER NEW CORRESPONDENCE**
 - An enquiry from a resident about Openreach and faster broadband
 - A resident enquiry about allotments
- 7. FINANCIAL MATTERS**
 - a. To authorise payment of accounts presented
 - b. To note balances and receipts.
 - c. To receive the bank reconciliation
 - d. To note a CIL payment of £18,499.87, the third and final tranche from the Chartford Homes development
 - e. To note the Precept timetable and agree a finance sub group meeting date to discuss the 2022/23 budget
 - f. To discuss any budget priorities from Cllrs for 2022/23
- 8. PARISH DEVELOPMENT MATTERS**
 - a. To receive an update on the Chartford Homes development
 - b. To receive an update on the Lovell Homes development
 - c. To receive an update about the cycle path project
 - d. **To note or consider and decide upon the following Planning Matters:**

- **21/09098/TR** – T1 Lime - Remove completely - Only 15% of the tree had leaf on this Summer – 44 Thorp Arch Park
- **Ref: 20/05481/FU** – Change of use of stables, outbuildings and menage to 'dog daycare' facility and retrospective change of use of outbuilding to dog grooming facility – Boston Gates, Whins Lane – Approved

9. PARISH PROJECTS

- a. To receive an update on the new village sign
- b. To receive an update on the summer baskets and planting project
- c. To discuss a Christmas lights switch on event
- d. To receive an update on bulb planting

10. ORGANISATIONAL MATTERS

- a. To receive an update re the survey proposal
- b. To discuss the proposed allocation of allotments to the PC from Lovells
- c. To discuss the PC's grant application process

11. INFRASTRUCTURE REPORT

- a. To receive an update on traffic and highways matters

12. COMMUNITY PARTICIPATION

- a. No items this month

13. ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA

Items to be raised here for the agenda for the next meeting, no decisions can be taken.

14. NEXT MEETING

The next meeting will be held on Monday 13th December 2021 at 7.00pm at All Saints Church.

T Wormley
Clerk to the Council
08/11/21

